

Solano County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board (ADAB) Meeting Wednesday, November 9, 2022

6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Due to the health crisis, we are asking the ADAB and public to participate via phone or video.

Microsoft Team Meeting

Click here to join the meeting

Or Call

+1 323-457-3408,,304984811#

Conference ID: 304 984 811#

Solano County does not discriminate against persons with disabilities and is an accessible facility. If you wish to attend this meeting and need special assistance, please advise the Board Assistant at (707) 784-2225 at least 72 hours in advance.

ADAB Members

Call to Order

Chair

a. Welcome & Introductions

Igra Ahmad

 $\underline{\text{Note:}}\,$ All meetings of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board are recorded.

Vice-Chair

Ramon Castellblanch, Ph.D.

II. Confirmation of Virtual Discussion- Motion/Second/Vote

Consider adopting a resolution of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board authorizing remote teleconference meetings for the period August 10, 2022 through September 09, 2022 (not to exceed 30 days) as a result of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic state of emergency.

III. Approve November 9, 2022 Agenda

Members

Iqra Ahmad Ramon Castellblanch, Ph.D. Elvira Del Valle Denise Coleman IV. Approve October 12, 2022 Meeting Minutes

V. Committee Reports:

- a. Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) quarterly SCBH Rep
- b. Substance Use Disorder Administrator's Report SCBH Rep
- c. Substance Use Disorder Prevention Report David GaoChan
- d. Opioid Safety Coalition (Drug Safe Solano) Arthur Camargo
- e. Substance Use Navigators (SUNs) Report

Board Assistant

Vickie Pringle

VI. Public Comment

This is your opportunity to address the Board on a matter not listed on the Agenda, but it must be within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Please limit your comments to five (5) minutes. Please note that, by law, no action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment period, but informational answers may be given and/or the item may be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda.

VII. Old Business-

A. Beacon-Barrier to services

VIII. New Business -

A. Presentation from Ramon on how to utilize the Opioid Settlement funds

IX. Future Planning

- a. December Agenda Planning- Does anyone want to add anything new to the November agenda?
- b. On-going Recruitment
 - 1. District 1 Representative (vacant as of July 25, 2021)
 - 2. District 4 Representative (vacant as of January 24, 2021)
 - 3. District 5 Representative (vacant as of July 25, 2021)
 - An individual who has received treatment or services for a drug problem and who has attained long term recovery from substance use disorder (vacant as of December 4, 2020)
 - An individual who has received treatment or services for an alcohol problem and who has attained long term recovery from substance use disorder (vacant as of December 6, 2021)
- X. Announcements
- XI. Adjournment-Time/Motion made/Second/Vote

Colone County Alachal and Duya Advisary Daniel (ADAD)	Agende.
Solano County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board (ADAB)	Agenda